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Online Sources and Latin American Legal Systems  
Online materials are the principal gateway to Latin American legal resources.  Many such links are provided in this guide, which covers electronic sources for both individual countries and juridical-economic blocs in Latin America (excluding those comprised exclusively of Caribbean countries), and related legal resources available at the Bodleian Law Library. The term ‘Latin American’ as used in this guide refers to Spanish or Portuguese-speaking countries located in Central or South America.  

Most Latin American legal materials are catalogued according to the United States Library of Congress system and work under the civil law tradition.  The civil law tradition rests on six essential documents: the Constitution, the Civil Code, the Criminal Code, the Commercial Code, the Civil Procedures Code and the Criminal Procedures Code.  Official sources for most of these may be found in the government gazettes of each country, which publish new legislation on a daily or weekly basis, and are often available as links from official government websites.  Legal citations usually list the volume and year of the gazette along with the relevant code or law.  

Online resources for the Latin American region
Guide to official government web pages of foreign jurisdictions:

· http://www.psr.keele.ac.uk/official.htm#P 

Guide to Latin American journals: 
· http://aallnet.org/sis/fcilsis/Latinamericanjournals/index.html
General guides to Latin American resources (in English):

· US Library of Congress website: http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide.php 

· Latin Lawyer online (http://www.latinlawyer.com) claims to be the most 


authoritative guide to Latin America’s leading business law firms.  
· Index of Native American Legal Resources: 
http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAlegal.html  

· New Mexico State University offers a free online service providing updates of current events in Latin America and links to legal resources http://lib.nmsu.edu/subject/bord/laguia/
· The Inter-American Database has trade laws for many Latin American jurisdictions: www.natlaw.com
· The Library of Congress's Global Legal Information Network (GLIN) has links to principal legislation in Latin America: www.glin.gov 

· Georgetown University’s guide to Latin American legal resources: 

http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/intl/guides/latamerica/print.html
· University of Arizona’s guide to Latin American legal resources:

http://www.law.arizona.edu/Library/internet/publications/library/-
documents/legal_translations.htm 

· Global Lex page from New York University’s guide to Latin American 
legal resources: http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/  

· The Boalt Hall Law School’s (University of California, Berkeley) guide to 
Latin American legal resources : 

http://www.law.berkeley.edu/library/online/guides/international_foreign/-
introduction/print.html 
Spanish Sources: 
· Vargas' Mexican Law : 
http://www.mexlaw.com/best_websites/1_introduction.html 

· Pagina Juridica: 
http://civil.udg.es/pagina/america.htm 
· Central American Parliament: http://www.parlacen.org.gt/index-portada.html 
Databases with Latin American materials available on OXLIP+
· CARILAW
· Constitutions of the Countries of the World
· FLAG (University of London)
· Foreign Law Guide
· IBFD
· Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals
· International Encyclopaedia of Legal History
· LexisNexis Butterworths
· VLEX Global
· Westlaw International
· World Legal Information Institute (World LII)
Bi-lingual Legal Dictionaries at the BLL
	Alcaraz Varo, Enrique and Brian Hughes
	Diccionario de terminos juridicos: ingles-/espanol (1st ed. 1993)
	Spain 

450

R621.8a


	Cabanellas, Guillermo
	Butterworths Spanish/English Legal Dictionary (1991)
	Spain

450

C112a (vols. 1 and 2)



	Dahl, Henry
	Dahl's Law Dictionary : Spanish-English/English-Spanish (3rd ed. 1993)

	Spain

450

D131a3 (sec coll)

	Robb, Luis Adams
	Dictionary of Legal Terms: Spanish-English and English-Spanish (1992)
	Spain
450

R631


Juridical-Economic Blocs in Latin America
The region of Latin America, which includes Central and South America, is comprised of three principal juridical and economic blocs, briefly outlined in this guide.  These are: 

· The Union of South American Nations (UNASUR)

· The Southern Common Market (MERCOSUR) and 

· The Andean Community of Nations (CAN)

The fourth major trading bloc, the Bolivarian Alternative for the Peoples of our Americas (ALBA), has recently emerged as a radical alternative to the more neoliberal agreements.  Other major trading blocs that include Latin American countries are the North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) and the Dominican Republic-Central American Free Trade Agreement (DR-CAFTA). Additional information and sources for Latin American countries within these juridical and economic blocs are provided at the end of this guide.   

UNASUR
UNASUR, or the Union of South American Nations (Unión de Naciones Suramericanas), was formed at the Third South American Summit on 8 December 2004 in Cuzco and Ayacuchu, Peru.  The Cuzco Declaration integrated the two existing free trade blocs (MERCOSUR and CAN), while allowing for their continued autonomy.  
With the expressed goal to minimize bureaucracy, UNASUR has not yet established its own institutional structure, instead incorporating existing structures of MERCOSUR and CAN.  In the future, however, member states of UNASUR aim to follow the European Union by instituting a common currency and passport.  
UNASUR is directed by the South American Parliament located in Cochabamba, Bolivia.  Its headquarters are in Quito, Ecuador, and its financial centre, the Bank of the South (modelled on the World Bank), is located in Caracas, Venezuela.  As of May 2009, UNASUR contained twelve nation states: Bolivia, Colombia, Ecuador and Peru (also members of CAN); Argentina, Brazil, Paraguay, Uruguay and Venezuela (also members of MERCOSUR); and Guyana, Surinam and Chile.   
Legal Resources for UNASUR

Constitution, treaties and other institutional frameworks of UNASUR

· Official website: http://www.unasur.org 

· Text of the Cuzco Declaration (in English): 
http://www.comunidadandina.org/ingles/documentos/documents/cusco8
-12-04.htm
· Constitutive Treaty of the Union of South American Nations, Ministry of External Relations, Brazil (in Portuguese): 

http://www.mre.gov.br/portugues/imprensa/nota_detalhe3.asp?ID_REL
EASE=5466
 

Online articles and commentaries about UNASUR
· Summit Council for World Peace. 2009. ‘Obama Meets with UNASUR 
Countries.’ http://www.summitcouncil.org/obama-meets-with-unasur-
countries_1237 
· Ishmael, Odeen. 2008. ‘UNASUR Constituent Treaty Propels South 
American Integration.’ Guyana Journal. 
http://www.guyanajournal.com/UNASUR_odeenishmael.html 
· Ibid. 2008. ‘UNASUR Faces Disagreement over Leadership.’ 
http://www.vheadline.com/readnews.asp?id=78083 
· Pozzo, Horacio. 2008. ‘Full of Illusions, UNASUR is Born.’ 
http://www.contrarianprofits.com/articles/full-of-illusions-unasur-is-
born/2516 
· Bosoer, Fabián. 2008. ‘UNASUR’s First Success: A Display of ‘Smart 
Power’ in Latin America.’ 
http://english.safedemocracy.org/2008/10/16/the-first-success-of-
unasur-union-of-south-american-nations   
· Rahul. 2008. ‘UNASUR: Bolivian Pando’s Massacre a Crime against 
Humanity.’ Now Public. http://www.nowpublic.com/world/unasur-
bolivian-pando-s-massacre-crime-against-humanity 

Other online resources for UNASUR
· The most comprehensive online resource with detailed descriptions of 
UNASUR legislation, commentaries and reference materials is: 
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/UNASUR.htm
Legal resources for Latin American member states of UNASUR

1.  ARGENTINA

Argentine legal materials at the BLL
	Helmke, Gretchen
	Judges, Generals, and Presidents in Argentina (2005)

	Argentina 510 H479a

	Ernesto Greco, Roberto
	Codigo Civil de la República Argentina y Legislación Complementaria (in Spanish; 1989)
	Argentina 35 S248a


Online resources for Argentina:
· Official government website (in Spanish): http://www.argentina.gov.ar/argentina/portal/paginas.dhtml?pagina=356 

· A research guide for the Argentine legal system may be found at: http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/argentina.htm 

2. BOLIVIA

Bolivian legal materials at the BLL
	Blaustein, Albert
	Constitutions of the Countries of the World, vol. 2 (1971-)
	General 510 C759

	Comisión Internacional de Juristas, Comisión Andina de Juristas, Centro de Asesoramiento Legal y Desarrollo Social
	Derechos humanos: derechos de los pueblos indígenas (in Spanish; 1996)
	 Bolivia 510 C733a

	Terrazas, Tórrez, Carlos
	Codigo Civil de Bolivia (in Spanish; 1959)
	Bolivia 35 T324

	Walter Urquidi, Carlos
	A Statement of the Laws 

Of Bolivia in Matters Affecting Business (1974)
	Bolivia 510 U79a4

	
	
	


Online resources for Bolivia
· Official government website (in Spanish): http://www.bolivia.gov.bo 

· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Bolivian constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/bolivia.html 
3.  BRAZIL

Brazilian legal materials at the BLL
	Vajda, Isvan, et al.
	Constitution of the Federative Republic

Of Brazil (2002)
	Brazil 10 1988     

	Journal


	Revista IMES Direit (in Portuguese; 2003-2008)
	Brazil 

300 

R25

	Journal
	Revista de Informação legislativa (in Portuguese; 1997-2006)
	Brazil

300

R150


Online resources for Brazil

· Official government website (in Portuguese): www.brasil.gov.br  
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Brazilian


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides:


http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/brazil.html 
· Intellectual Property in Brazil (in Portuguese and English):

     http://www.unikey.com.br/users/denis 

· ‘Doing Legal Research in Brazil.’ 2001.  Article by Edilenice Passos,

      co-editor of Revista de Biblioteconomia de Brasília  

      http://www.llrx.com/features/brazil2002.htm 
4.  CHILE

Chilean legal materials at the BLL
	Hilbink, Lisa
	Judges beyond politics in democracy and dictatorship (2007)
	Chile 510 H641a

	International Commission of Jurists, Center for the Independence of Judges and Lawyers
	Chile: a Time of Reckoning (1992)
	Chile 510

I61.1a

	Universidad de Talca, Facultad de Ciencias Jurídicas y Sociales
	Lus et Praxis: derecho en la región (in Spanish; 1997)
	Chile 510 U58a


Online resources for Chile
· Official government website (in Spanish):

http://www.gobiernodechile.cl/default.aspx 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Chilean

constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: 
http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/chile.html 

· ‘Essential issues of the Chilean Legal System’ is available at:

http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Chile.htm 

5.  COLOMBIA

Colombian legal materials at the BLL

	America’s Watch
	Political Murder and Reform in Colombia. The Violence Continues (1992)
	Colombia 510 

A 512a

	Comisión Internacional de Juristas
	Seminario sobre derechos económicos, sociales y culturales (in Spanish; 1996)
	Colombia 510

C733a

	Human Rights Watch
	War without Quarter: Colombia and International Humanitarian Law (1998)
	Colombia 510

H918b

	Human Rights Watch
	Generation under Fire: Children and Violence in Colombia (1994)


	Colombia 510

H918a

	María Restrepo, Elvira
	Colombian Criminal Justice in Crisis (2003)
	Colombia 510

R436a


Online resources for Colombia
· The 2005 version of the Colombian constitution (in Spanish) is accessible via the Political Database for the Americas (Georgetown University) website at: http://pdba.georgetown.edu/constitutions/Colombia/Colombia.html 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Colombian


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law 
guides:http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/colombia.html 
6.  ECUADOR
There are no holdings for Ecuador in the BLL
Online resources for Ecuador

· The Ecuadorian Ministry of Foreign Affairs has detailed information regarding 

exterior relations and trading pacts (in Spanish):  http://www.mmrree.gov.ec   
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Ecuadorian


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: 
http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/ecuador.html 
· A basic explanation of the Ecuadorian legal system is provided at: http://www.intute.ac.uk/socialsciences/cgi-bin/browse.pl?id=120578 
7.  PARAGUAY

Paraguayan legal materials at the BLL

	Intercontinental Editora
	Código Civil Paraguayo

(in Spanish; 1995)
	Paraguay 35

1995



	Instituto de Ciencias Penales del Paraguay
	Código Penal de la República del Paraguay

(in Spanish; 1994)
	Paraguay 50

1994


Online resources for Paraguay

· Official government websites (in Spanish): parliament -http://www.congreso.gov.py; presidency - http://www.presidencia.gov.py 
· Mishpat.net has links to the Paraguayan constitution, government, organisations and legislation regarding human rights: http://mishpat.net/law/Countries/Paraguay/index.shtml 
· Aminet has links to the Paraguayan government, parliament, links with other countries, political organisations, finance, environment, industry, etc.: http://admi.net/world/py 

· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Paraguayan

constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/paraguay.html 
8.  PERU
Peruvian legal materials at the BLL

	Journal
	Revista de la Defensoría del Pueblo Debate Defensorial (in Spanish; 1998 – 2001)


	Peru 300

D10

	Journal
	Revista de Investigación, Facultad de Derecho y Ciencia Política Unidad de Investigación (in Spanish; Nov-Dec 2002)


	Peru 300

R20



	Journal
	Revista de Derecho y Ciencia Política (in Spanish; 2000 – 2002)


	Peru 300

R15



	Journal
	Serie Informes Defensoriales. (in Spanish; 1996 – 2000)
	Peru

510

S485a/26, 35,48



	Wilkinson, Robert
	Peru: Terrorism, Torture and Human Rights (1996)
	Peru

510

W687a


Online resources for Peru

· Official government website (in Spanish): http://www.peru.gob.pe 
· Presidency (in Spanish): http://www.pcm.gob.pe  
· Peruvian constitution: http://www.pcm.gob.pe 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Peruvian

constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides:http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/peru.html 
9.  URUGUAY

Uruguayan legal materials at the BLL

	República Oriental del Uruguay
	Proyecto del Ley de Educación General (in Spanish; 1972)


	Uruguay 510

E24a



	Cassinelli Muñoz, Horacio
	A Statement of the Laws of Uruguay (1963)
	Uruguay 510 O68a4


Online resources for Uruguay
· Official government website (in Spanish): http://www.presidencia.gub.uy 
· US Library of Congress’s guide to government, politics and law in Uruguay: 
http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/hispanic/uruguay/resources/uruguay-
government.html 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Uruguayan


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/uruguay.html 
10.  VENEZUELA

Venezuelan legal materials at the BLL
	Journal
	Revista de la Facultad de Ciencias Jurídicas y Políticas (in Spanish; 1981,1994-97)


	Venezuela 

300

R40



	Journal
	Cuadernos Jurídicos, vols. 1-5 (in Spanish; 1998-99)
	Venezuela

510

B133a



	Brewer-Carías, Allan R. 
	Constitución de 1999, vols. 1 and 2 (in Spanish; 1999)
	Venezuela

510

B847g



	Rodner, James-Otis S. 
	El Crédito Documentario (in Spanish; 1989)
	Venezuela

510

R694d


Online resources for Venezuela
· Official government website: http://www.presidencia.gob.ve 
· US Library of Congress’s guide to government, politics and law in Venezuela: http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/venezuela.php 

· Trade regulations for Venezuela are provided at: http://www.natlaw.com/sp/spve.htm  

MERCOSUR
MERCOSUR, an acronym for the Mercado Común del Sur (Southern Common Market), was established as a regional trade agreement in 1991 with four founding nation states: Argentina, Brazil, Uruguay and Paraguay.  In December 2004, the MERCOSUR Parliament was founded.  In this year, MERCOSUR signed a cooperation agreement with the Andean Community (CAN), and published a joint letter of intent for the future political economic integration of all of South America.  
By 2010 MERCOSUR should have 18 representatives from each country.  
There are five associate members of this juridical and economic bloc: Bolivia, Chile, Ecuador and Peru (see above for legal resources for these countries).  Venezuela signed a membership agreement in 2006, but as of June 2009 its status as a member has yet to be ratified by the Paraguayan and Bolivian parliaments.  Mexico is currently observing the developments of MERCOSUR and may consider joining in the future. 
Legal resources for MERCOSUR
Constitution, treaties and other institutional frameworks of MERCOSUR
· 1991 – Treaty of Asunción: agreement between Argentina, Brazil, Paraguay and Uruguay.  Original legal document on which MERCOSUR is based.


http://www.sice.oas.org/trade/mrcsr/mrcsrtoc.asp (in English)
· 1991 – Brasilia Protocol on Dispute Settlement 

Inter-American Legal Materials 6(1).  Available at Hein Online Legal 


Database
· 1994 – Ouro Preto Protocol: considered to be MERCOSUR’s constitution.  Available at:  http://www.sice.oas.org/trade/mrcsr/ourop/index.asp (in English)
· 2002 – Olivos Protocol on Dispute Settlement                                                                                              
          http://untreaty.un.org/unts/144078_158780/5/7/13152.pdf (in English)
Legal Codes of and commentaries about MERCOSUR
· Protocolo de Medidas Cautelares (Protocolo on Precautionary Measures)
http://www.sice.oas.org/trade/mrcsrs/decisions/AN2794.asp (in Spanish and English)
· For a full list of codes and commentaries regarding investment and competition, civil procedure, criminal procedure, illegal traffic of minors, transportation, trade in services, education, consumer rights, insurance, labour law, postal agreements, trademarks, social security, environment, and other agreements see: http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/MERCOSUR.htm.
Journal articles and textbooks about MERCOSUR at the BLL
	Arieti, Samuel A.
	‘The Role of MERCOSUR as a Vehicle for Latin American Integration.’ Chicago Journal of International Law, vol. 6 (2005/06), pp. 761-773.
	[electronic resource, Hein Online Law Journal Library]

	Fazio, Silva
	Os contratos internacionais na União Européia e no Mercosul (in Portugues, 1998)
	Euro Comm 510 F287a 


THE ANDEAN COMMUNITY OF NATIONS (CAN)
The Andean Community of Nations or Comunidad Andina (CAN) is the oldest extant juridical and economic bloc of Latin American countries, referred to as the Andean Pact until 1996.  It was originally established in 1969 by the Cartagena Agreement, which was signed by five member states: Bolivia, Chile, Colombia, Ecuador and Peru (see above for legal resources for these countries).  Venezuela joined CAN in 1973, withdrawing over three decades later in 2006.  In 1976, Chile withdrew, rejoining in 2006.  
In July 2005, the Andean Community negotiated a new cooperation agreement with MERCOSUR, gaining four new associate members: Argentina, Brazil, Paraguay and Uruguay (legal materials of which are also provided above).  This move paralleled earlier free trade initiatives between the two blocs that granted associate MERCOSUR membership to all Andean Community nations, leading to a series of free trade agreements between CAN and individual MERCOSUR members.  
Legal resources for CAN
Constitution, treaties and other institutional frameworks of CAN

· Official webpage (in English): http://www.comunidadandina.org/INGLES/sudamerican.htm    

· Andean Parliament: http://www.parlamentoandino.org 
· Treaties and legislation (in Spanish): http://www.comunidadandina.org/ingles/treaties.htm 

· WorldLII has links to the full text of the most important treaties and legislation of CAN, including the Cartagena agreement (in Spanish):  http://www.austlii.edu.au/catalog/50721.html
Legal Codes of and commentaries about CAN

· Legal codes and commentaries about CAN may be found via the search engine: http://www.glin.gov/search.action 
· The database VLexGlobal has a significant amount of information about CAN, and can be accessed via the Oxford single sign-on link from SOLO or OXLIP+
Journal articles and other sources about MERCOSUR at the BLL
	Journal
	The Andean Report
	Available from the ProQuest ABI/INFORM Trade & Industry database, accessed via the Oxford single sign-on link from SOLO


	Aguirre, Fernando B. 
	The Andean sub-regional group in the economic integration programmes of Latin America (1971) 

	MS. Dip.Law c.1 (Locked) 



THE BOLIVARIAN ALTERNATIVE FOR THE PEOPLES OF OUR AMERICA (ALBA)

The Bolivarian Alternative for the Peoples of Our America (ALBA, Alternativa Bolivariana para los Pueblos de Nuestra América), was established by the Cuba-Venezuela Agreement, signed on 14 December 2004 by President Fidel Castro of Cuba and President Hugo Chávez of Venezuela.  As with later bi-lateral agreements within ALBA, the Cuban-Venezuela Agreement is based on barter terms of trade of medical resources for petroleum between the two countries, respectively.  

Named after the nineteenth-century Venezuelan general, Simón Bolívar, who became a hero in Venezuela and the rest of Latin America after initiating the struggle for Latin American independence, ALBA has now come to represent an alternative to US proposals for a Free Trade Area of the Americas (FTAA; in Spanish: Área de Libre Comercio de las Américas, ALCA), focusing on social welfare and mutual economic aid over trade liberalisation.
Bolivian president Evo Morales joined ALBA in April 2006, signing the People’s Trade Agreement.  In January 2007, newly-elected president of Nicaragua Daniel Ortega signed the agreement.  Dominica joined ALBA in January 2008, followed by Honduras in August of that year.  Antigua and Barbuda, Ecuador and Saint Vincent and the Grenadines formally joined ALBA in June 2009.  
Legal resources for ALBA
Constitution, treaties and other institutional frameworks and explanations of ALBA
· The principal agreements, from the first Cuba-Venezuela meeting to the present, are available at: http://www.venezuelanalysis.com/analysis/1097
· People’s Trade Agreement (in English): http://quest.quixote.org/node/295 
· Other explanations of ALBA may be found at: http://www.venezuelanalysis.com/analysis/1097 
Legal codes and commentaries about ALBA
· The most recent summary of the aims of the Bolivarian Alternative for the Peoples of Our Americas (ALBA), stated in contradistinction to agreements made at the fifth Summit of the Americas (Trinidad and Tobago, 17 Apr 2009) is available at http://boliviarising.blogspot.com/2009/04/document-of-bolivarian-alternative-for.html 

· Articles and commentaries regarding ALBA are available at: http://www.silobreaker.com/bolivarian-alternative-for-the-people-of-our-america-11_417829 

· Another good source for commentaries about ALBA (in English translated from Spanish) is http://www.infolatam.com 

Legal Resources for Latin American member states of ALBA

1. CUBA

Cuban legal materials at the BLL

	Evenson, Debra
	Law and Society in Contemporary Cuba (2nd ed. 2003)


	Cuba 510

E92a2

	Journal
	Human Rights Watch (vol. 17, no. 5): Families Torn Apart: the High Cost of US and Cuban Travel Restrictions (2005)


	Internat 570

H918e 



	Zatz, Marjorie Sue

	Producing Legality: Law and Socialism in Cuba (1994)


	Cuba 510

Z38a

	International Commission of Jurists
	Cuba and the Rule of Law (1962)
	Cuba 510 

I61


Online resources for Cuba

· Official government website (in Spanish): http://www.cubagob.cu 
· Florida State University has links to the Cuban Constitution, the Cuban Penal Code and Cuban Law #88 (in Spanish): http://www.ruleoflawandcuba.fsu.edu/law.cfm 
· Georgetown University’s Political Database of the Americas contains a list and description of the current members of the Cuban cabinet of ministers: http://pdba.georgetown.edu/executive/cuba/cabinet.html 
· US Library of Congress website has a list of relevant online sources for Cuba, including links to legislation: http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/cuba.php 
2. BOLIVIA 

(see resources provided above)
3. ECUADOR

(see resources provided above)

4. HONDURAS

Honduran legal materials at the BLL
	Amnesty International
	Persecution and Resistance: the Experience of Human Rights Defenders in Guatemala and Honduras (2007)


	Internat 570

A522y

	Sriram, Chandra Lekha 
	Confronting Past Human Rights Violations: Justice versus Peace in Times of Transition (2004)


	Internat 570 
S774.2a

	Smith, Robert
	Straight Baseline Claim: Honduras (2001)
	Internat 630 
U59.3a/124 


	Amnesty International
	Honduras: Civilian Authority, Military Power, Human Rights Violations in the 1980s (1988)
	Crim 625 

A522.1w (sec coll) 


Online legal resources for Honduras
· A complete online directory of the Honduran government may be found at:

http://www.hondirectorio.com/ct30.htm 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Honduran


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: 
http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/honduras.html 
· The US Library of Congress website has information about the Honduran


government, law and politics: 
http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/hispanic/honduras/resources/honduras-
government.html 
5. NICARAGUA 
Nicaraguan legal materials at the BLL

	Human Rights Watch
	Over their Dead Bodies: Denial of Access to Emergency Obstetric Care and Therapeutic Abortion in Nicaragua (2007)

	Internat 570 
H918e (v.19, no.2 (B) 

	Tasioulas, John
	In Defence of Relative Normativity: Communitarian Values and the Nicaragua Case (1996)

	Available via Oxford University Research Archive (ORA), accessed via the Oxford single sign-on link from SOLO


	Carlos María Vilas American Council of Learned Societies
	State, Class, and Ethnicity in Nicaragua: Capitalist Modernization and Revolutionary Change on the Atlantic Coast (1989) 
	Available via ACLS Humanities E-Books, accessed via the Oxford single sign-on link from SOLO


	Amnesty International
	Nicaragua: the Human Rights Record 1986-1989 (1989)
	Crim 625 
A522.2j (sec coll)


Online legal resources for Nicaragua
· Links to official Nicaraguan government websites: http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/ni.html 
· GlobaLex’s guide to legal research in Nicaragua: http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Nicaragua.htm 
· US Library of Congress guide to Nicaraguan law: http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/nicaragua.php 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Nicaraguan

constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/nicaragu.html 
6. VENEZUELA

(see resources provided above)
NAFTA and DR-CAFTA
The North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) is a trilateral trade bloc in North America signed by the United States, Canada and Mexico.  The Dominican Republic – Central America Free Trade Agreement (DR-CAFTA), is similar, but involves relations between the US and the Central American countries of Costa Rica, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras, and the Dominican Republic.  
Like DR-CAFTA and other multi-lateral agreements, the legislation for NAFTA creates a ‘free trade area,’ allowing for tariff-reductions for certain targeted commodities and financial instruments exchanged between the US and member countries.  Individual agreements such as NAFTA and DR-CAFTA are seen as stepping stones towards the FTAA (Free Trade Area of the Americas), a more ambitious plan introduced by the United States that would encompass all South American and Caribbean nations as well as those of North and Central America (except Cuba). 

· Full text of NAFTA can be found at:


http://www.nafta-sec-alena.org/DefaultSite/index_e.aspx; or in the 


International Legal Materials journal: 32 I.L.M.289 (Parts 1-3) and 32 I.L.M. 
612 (Parts 4-8): Internat 300 I240
· Full text of DR-CAFTA can be found at: http://www.sice.oas.org/Trade/CAFTA/CAFTADR_e/CAFTADRin_e.asp 
Individual Member States of NAFTA and DR-CAFTA
1. COSTA RICA

Costa Rican legal materials at the BLL

	Journal
	Revista Judicial, Corte Suprema de Justicia (in Spanish), no. 87 (Dec. 2007)


	Costa Rica 510 
C827a (no.87)

	Segura-Ubiergo, Alex 
	The Political Economy of the Welfare State in Latin America: Globalisation, Democracy and Development (2007)


	Available as an e-book via the NetLibrary website, accessed via the Oxford single sign-on link from SOLO

	Alfonso Navas, Aparicio
	Destinatario de la norma penal e imputabilidad (in Spanish; 2006)
	Jurisp 510 
N322a 


Online legal resources for Costa Rica
· Official government website: http://www.costaricaweb.com/govenm 

· A legal guide to Costa Rica is available at: http://www.costaricalaw.com
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Costa Rican


constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial 
system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: 
http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/costari.html 
2. DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
Dominican legal materials at the BLL

	Human Rights Watch
	A test of inequality: discrimination against women living with HIV in the Dominican Republic (2004) 


	Internat 570 

H918e (v.16,no.4(B) 

	Mirabal, Minerva
	El principio de la irretroactividad de las leyes y la jurisprudencia dominicana (in Spanish; 2000)

	Dominica 510 
M671a 

	Lupo Hernández, Rueda
	Dominican Republic, International Encyclopaedia for Labour Law and Industrial Relations, vol. 4 (1988)
	General 510 
I61.6a (v. 4) 


Online legal resources for the Dominican Republic
· Official government website: http://www.thedominicanrepublic.net/government.htm 
· The Political Database of the Americas (Georgetown University) has links to


the Dominican constitutions and other legislation: 
http://pdba.georgetown.edu/Constitutions/Dominica/dominica.html 

· GlobaLex’s guide to legal research in the Dominican Republic: 
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Dominican_Republic.htm 
3. EL SALVADOR
Salvadoran legal materials at the BLL
	Human Rights Watch
	Turning a Blind 

Eye: Hazardous Child Labor in El Salvador’s Sugarcane Cultivation (2004)
	Internat 570 
H918e (v.16,no.2(B)

copy 1; 

Salvador 510 
H918a copy 2 


	Human Rights Watch
	No Rest: Abuses against Child Domestics in El Salvador (2004)
	Internat 570 
H918e (v.16, no.1(B) 


Online legal resources for El Salvador

· Official Salvadoran government website: http://www.sv 
· The Political Database of the Americas (Georgetown University) has links to the Salvadoran constitutions and other legislation: http://pdba.georgetown.edu/Constitutions/ElSal/elsalvador.html
· GlobaLex’s guide to legal research in El Salvador: http://www.nyulawglobal.org/Globalex/El_Salvador.htm 
· Washburn University School of Law’s website has links to the Salvadoran

constitution, government, law firms, tax law, bar associations, courts, judicial system, human rights, legal research, legislative bodies and law guides: http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/america/elsalvad.html 
4. MEXICO

Mexican legal materials at the BLL
	Avalos, Francisco A. 
	The Mexican Legal System  (2nd ed. 2000) 


	Ref Bibl Mexico A945a2   

	Clagett, Helen L. and David M. Valderrama 
	A Revised Guide to the Law and Legal Literature of Mexico (1973)
	Ref Bibl Lat Amer Mexico 3 


	Vargas, Jorge A.

	Mexican law: a Treatise for Legal Practitioners and International Investors (1998)
	Mexico 510 V297a
vols. 1-4


	Pereznieto Castro, Leonel 
	Manual práctico del extranjero en México (in Spanish; 4th. ed. 1998)
	Mexico 510 P438.2a4 


	
	
	


Online legal resources for Mexico
· Official government website: http://www.gob.mx/wb/egobierno/egob_General_Information
· Decisions on the Mexican Supreme Court:  

          Mexican Supreme Court Website: http://www.scjn.gob.mx/PortalSCJN/
· Guide to Mexican law (in English):  http://www.llrx.com/features/mexican.htm
· Links to the Mexican constitution, federal legislation, recent issues of the 


Diario Oficial (the official gazette) and judicial decisions are available (in 
Spanish) via the Instituto de Investigaciones Jurídicas / InfoJus, Universidad 
Autónoma de México  http://info.juridicas.unam.mx/ 
· Prof. Jorge Vargas’s guide to Mexican law  http://www.mexlaw.com

(links to major U.S. and Mexican websites for Mexican law)

Bodleian Law Library
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law.library@bodley.ox.ac.uk
Web
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